**S19** •

THE	UNITED DEMOCRATIC FRONT TRANSVAAL REGIONAL EXECUTIVE MEETING
HELL	D ON THE 31ST. JANUARY 1985.
	DINITED DEMOCRATIC PRONT TRANSTAL REGIONAL ERECOVER CONTRACT OF THE STAR OF TH
1.	PRESENT.ad "Dirty suris" at a ford
	A CONTRACT CONTAINS
	C. Saloojee, W. Bokala, D. Mathe, P. Molefe, L. Vogelman, I. Mohammed

-

C: Chikane and M. Valli.

2. APOLOGIES.

Dr. R.A.M. Saloojee and R. Ndzanga.

- 3. CORRESPONDENCE
  - 3.1 A letter from the Leandra Action Committee requesting financial assistance for the erection of a school building and employment of teachers. It was decided that the organiser and the National treasurer assist in drafting a proposal and motivation which could be referred to donor agencies.
  - 3.2 A letter from the Head Office as regards the struggle in the education field was read. It was decided that the matter be referred to the regional COSAS and the various parents committees fro discussion.
- 4. THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
  - 4.1 The minutes were read and adopted by the meeting.
  - 4.2 MATTERS ARISING.

The date of the cost of living meeting has been changed to 17/02/85.

- Pat. Lephunya reported that he has contacted SACHED for training.
- 5. THE NOBEL PEACE PRIZE.
  - 5.1 It was decided that all contributions towards the celebration be administered by the National treasurer.
  - 5.2 A joint meeting was held with the Soweto Area Committee at which a report was given.
- 6. PEOPLE'S FESTIVAL.

It was reported that the misical groups would take a decision on their participation in the Festival on the 19/2/85. This means that the festival may be postponed.

7. FINANCE.

- 7.1 It was reported that the meeting between the auditor, the treasurer and the Accountant has not taken place. L. Vogelman volunteered to arrange the meeting.
- 7.2 The finance committee had established that the account received from STP. was for expenditure incurred during the 1984 festival.

7.3 The national treasury workshop is postponed to 9/02/85.

-2-

. 7 A. HERBART ....

- It was reported that Maishe Maponya has offered the UDF up 7.4 to three nights of his show featuring his plays. "Gangsters" and "Dirty Works" at a cost of R3.00 per seat. It was decided that the finance committee together with the secretaries decide upon this matter.
- The meeting agreed that the region is liable for the outstanding payments for the hire of motor cars last year. The national 7.5 treasurer was asked to avail the invoices.

# 8. GENERA'.

The general secretary informed the house that the national lawyers guild has invited the UDF to address a gathering on 15/3/85 in the guild has invited the UDF to address a gathering on 15/5/85 in the USA. The head office was considering the following the following names as possibilities Rev. Xundu, Rev. Stofile and M. Morobe. The REC. approved these as candidates. It was reported that the treason trial support committee was contributing an

n a telefonski i samera karala samera sa English samera samer Tenga Shena samera s

and the start of the second second second

· · · · · · ·

e men providentet a telter. 

.....

and the second s

......

. . .

..

it was been to the second s

=

11 11

6

amount of R160.00 towards the air - fares for Mrs. Mokoena and Mrs. Nkondo. The started the start start

the state

. .

. ....

. . . . . . . . . . .

......

1.....

... . .

#### **Collection Number: AK2117**

# **DELMAS TREASON TRIAL 1985 - 1989**

## **PUBLISHER:**

Publisher:-Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand Location:-Johannesburg ©2012

## **LEGAL NOTICES:**

**Copyright Notice:** All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

**Disclaimer and Terms of Use**: Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of the collection records and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document is part of a private collection deposited with Historical Papers at The University of the Witwatersrand.